AIbert-McLaughIin, Kim

Subject: FW: Time and location of your talk at 2023 NYS Invasive Species Expo

From: letaka, Taro <tgia@westchestercountyny.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 11:26 AM

To: Albert-McLaughlin, Kim <kamv@westchestercountyny.gov>

Subject: FW: Time and location of your talk at 2023 NYS Invasive Species Expo

This was part of the Beech Leaf Disease Coalition group I’'m on. That was an offshoot from an LHPRISM work group.

From: 2023 NYS Invasive Species Expo <event-noreply@whova.io>

Sent: Saturday, September 23, 2023 2:01 PM

To: letaka, Taro <tgia@westchestercountyny.gov>

Subject: Time and location of your talk at 2023 NYS Invasive Species Expo

Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in
doubt, contact the Help Desk.
_______________________________________________________________________________________|

Your talk information for 2023 NYS Invasive Species Expo
Dear Taro letaka,

This is an automatic reminder of your talk at 2023 NYS Invasive Species Expo from Whova, the
official mobile app for the event.

Talk details

Session Title:
Rapid Collaborative Response to Beech Leaf Disease in the Hudson Valley

Time:
Sept. 25, 2023, 10:50 a.m. - Sept. 25, 2023, 11:10 a.m.
Location: Gideon Putnam

Add to Google Calendar
Add to your calendar Google | Outlook | iCal | Yahoo

Learn about your audience

Want to research the audience to tailor your talk? You can browse the attendee list and their
background in Whova app
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If you need more guidance on how to use Whova to attend the event, please visit \WWhova
speaker guide.

Thank you for giving a talk at 2023 NYS Invasive Species Expo!
Use Whova for your event

Are you organizing a future event or conference? Whova can help! Learn More

Enjoy Vv
support ova.com
www.whova.com

This message was sent through Whova
Not attending this event? Unsubscribe
Need help? Find answers here



